

Fujeena Abdul Kader

+9 181298 96198
fujeena1013@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/fujeena

RESEARCH INTERESTS

My research interests lie in the changing scenario of censorship and exploring the various factors affecting the change in the trend of censorship in India from the Emergency period (1975-77) to the contemporary. The study also explores the impact of information and communication technology (ICT) on literary censorship.

Department of Humanities
and Social Sciences, National
Institute of Technology,
Rourkela (NITR), Odisha,
India, 769008

EDUCATION

National Institute of Technology Rourkela, Odisha — *PhD in English*

July 2018 - December 2024 (expected)

Supervisor: Dr. Upendar Gundala

Co-supervisor: Prof. Seemita Mohanty

Working Title: Literary Censorship: An Exposition of Controversial Literatures in India

NSS College Ottapalam, Palakkad, Kerala, University of Calicut — *M.A English Language and Literature*

2013-2015

Ideal Arts and Science College Cherpulassery, Palakkad, Kerala, University of Calicut — *B.A English Language and Literature*

2010-2013

PUBLISHED WORKS

“Impact of ICT on Literary Censorship: A Study of Controversial Texts in Contemporary India” In Causes and Symptoms of Socio-Cultural Polarisation: Role of Information and Communication Technologies, pp. 151-175. Singapore: Springer Singapore, 2022.

“Censorship and Translation in India: Perumal Murugan’s *One Part Woman*” in Contemporary Literary Review India, May 2023, Vol. 10, No 2, pp. 21-33. ISSN 2394-6075.

WORKING PAPERS

“India’s Censorship Conundrum: Examining Controversial Literatures and Evolving Discourses” (under review at the Journal of South Asian Studies)

“From Nun to Prostitute: The Tale of a Banned Book in Kerala” (Accepted at the journal of Index on Censorship)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant 2018 to 2024
National Institute of Technology Rourkela
Provided Communicative English and Grammar activities.
Conducted debates and discussions.
Evaluated answer papers.

Guest Lecturer 12/2017 to 3/2018
ELIMS College of Arts and Science, Thrissur, Kerala, India
ENG2 A03- Writing for Academic & Professional Success

Skill Development Executive (SDE) 2016 to Current
Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP),
Government of Kerala, India
Worked at GHSS Cherpulassery, Palakkad and GHSS Poyilkavu, Calicut.
Taught Communicative English and Information Technology

ACHIEVEMENTS

Shortlisted for the interview- 2022-2023 Fulbright-Nehru Doctoral Research Fellowships 2021

PRESENTATIONS

International Conference- 27th European Conference of South Asian Studies at University of Torino, Italy. 2023

International Conference- The 15th European Society for the Study of English Conference, at University of Lyon France (online mode). 2021

International Seminar- South Asia in Transition, organised by the Department of Sociology and Social Work, Christ (Deemed to be University) Bangalore, Karnataka 2020

International Conference- Debating the Post-Truth Phenomenon: Indian Literature, Culture and Critical Discourse organised by the Department of English, DAV PG College, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh 2020

UGC National Seminar- Myth, Fantasy and Quest for Identity in Science Fictions and Movies organised by Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalady, Ernakulam, Kerala 2018

Two Day Scholar's Seminar- Culture and Literature: The Unexplored Horizons conducted by the Post Graduate Department of English, Govt. College, Malappuram, Kerala 2015

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Membership of European Association for South Asian Studies (EASAS) 2023

Introduction to Philosophy: Short-Term Online Course in Philosophy and Theory organised by Department of English, St. Berchmans College, Changanassery, Kerala 22nd to 30th Sept 2020

National Webinar titled, Transnationalism, Nation-states, and the Global South: Literary and Cultural Dialogues organised by Department of English, PSMO College Tirurangadi, Kerala 2020

International Webinar titled, On the Edges of Languages: Toward a Cosmopoesis in Writing, Translation and Ethnography organised by School of Social Sciences and Languages, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai 2020

Author Workshop organised by Wiley in collaboration with NIT Rourkela 2018

Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP) Transformational Training Programme for ASAP Skill Development Executive (SDE) conducted by Higher Education Department by Higher Education Department, Government of Kerala 22nd to 30th Jan 2016

Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP) 21 day Residential Training in Communicative English and Basic IT Skills under the Training Partner Scheme of ASAP 4th to 24th May 2015

PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

Content Writer
Minimalister Network LLP, KSITIL Cyberpark, Calicut, Kerala, India 8/2016 to 7/2017
Created quality contents for websites and apps.
Proof-reading contents.

REFERENCES

Dr. Upender Gundala
Department of Literatures in English
The English and Foreign Languages University,
Hyderabad - 500007
Telangana, India
upenderg@efluniversity.ac.in

Prof. Seemita Mohanty
Department of Humanities and Social Sciences,
National Institute of Technology Rourkela
Odisha, India
seemita@nitrkl.ac.in